
Additional Pet Application – 3264 Valley Drive 
Resolution Worksheet 

                                                                                                      Date: April 24, 2024 
Suggested Motion: 

 
“I move to approve an additional pet at 3264 Valley Drive”. 
 
2nd: 
 
     
  Summary:   There are no complaints on file for the first pet.  
 
 
 
Vote: 
 
 In Favor Opposed Abstained Absent 

Scott Buchanan     

Dave Bush     

Marieke Johnson     

Matthew Larson     

Jeff Lisanick     

Amanda Mullan     

Scott Mulrooney     

Mike Rothenberg     

Jim Wicker     

 
    
 









From: Jerika Taylor
To: Dana Cross
Subject: Virginia animal license
Date: Tuesday, April 16, 2024 3:36:18 PM

Hi Dana,

I received the licenses for my two dogs. These licenses are single year and only good until
June 25th 2024 just because the dogs happen to be coming up on their 5 year rabies vaccine
appointment. However, after that appointment I can apply for a multi year license. 

Gibson-male chihuahua. License # 0141532
Snuggles- female chihuahua license #0141533

Thank you,
Jerika

mailto:jeralit90@gmail.com
mailto:dcross@parkfairfax.org
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